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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Media Request for 07/08/2020 at 2:00 PM; CV20-00755.
Bryant, Jackie <Jackie.Bryant@washoecourts.us> Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 4:41 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Cc: "Bryant, Jackie" <Jackie.Bryant@washoecourts.us>

Dear Mr. Falconi:

 

In response to your inquiry, the Court will not preclude simultaneous broadcasting of this hearing which is otherwise
available to the public viewing via Zoom for the remainder of these proceedings.

 

Best regards,

Jackie Bryant

 

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 12:59 PM
To: Bryant, Jackie <Jackie.Bryant@washoecourts.us>
Subject: Media Request for 07/08/2020 at 2:00 PM; CV20-00755.

 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Second Judicial District Court, State of Nevada -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open a�achments unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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